STUDENT ADJUNCT BOARD-COMMITTEE
APPOINTMENT BALLOTS

p50543,/

Board:  Gainesville Energy Advisory Committee

One (1) term
Three (3) applications

Openings:
Applications:

PLEASE %2tial YOUR SELECTION

Expiration: August 1, 2006
NAME OF COMM COMM COMM COMM COMM COMM CHAIR
APPLICANT Braddy Bryant Chestnut | Donovan Lowe Nielsen | Hanrahan
'Raymond S. Miller (¢ @ @
*Matthew B. .
‘Tascovich @
®Jonathan R. Smoak @ @ @

! Raymond S. Miller served as Student Adjuct last year and is seeking reappointment
®Matthew B. Rascovich attended the September 13, 2005 GEAC Meeting

% Jonathan R. Smoak attended the September 13, 2005 GEAC Meeting

FOR OCTOBER 2005 CITY COMMISSION APPOINTMENTS



Fiala, Eugenia J.

From: Spiller, Mark B

Sent: Tuesday, October 04, 2005 5:17 PM
To: Fiala, Eugenia J.

Subject: RE: Student Adjunct Applications
Jean,

Two of these applicants (i.e., Smoak and Rascovich) attended the September GEAC meeting; in which they were active
participants. Mr. Rascovich lists GEAC member “Al Liden” as a reference on his application, but misspelled Linden. They
both called me before the meeting to learn more about GEAC.

The third applicant (i.e., Miller) served as the GEAC Student Adjunct last year. He contacted me by phone and expressed
interest in a second term.

Please let me know if you need further information.

Mark Spiller, Staff Liaison to GEAC
Strategic Planning Department
Gainesville Regional Utilities

Ext 1293

From: Fiala, Eugenia J.

Sent: Tuesday, October 04, 2005 4:34 PM

To: Bailey, Ellen S.; Batey, Dekova T.; Baxley, Robin L.; Bickel, Rodney J.; Burgess, Rebecca C.; Byrne, Betsy L.;
Byrne, Patrick J.; Calderon, Lawrence D.; Copeland, Laurie L.; Crawford, Kristy M.; Crownover, Shirley S.;
Cunningham, Anthony L; Dorsey, Chantel R.; Dube', Matthew B.; Duffie, Deborah L.; Easter, Margaret A.; Fiala,

Eugenia J.; Friedberg, Erin H.; Gesualdi, Constance R.; Hanna, Marlene R.; Hencin, James A.; Henrichs, Darlene;

Hilliard, Ralph W.; Holder, Lesa D.; Martin, Dexter; Mine, Eustache; Moffitt, Jeffrey C.; Newsome, Emily L.;
Parmelee, Kate A.; Phillips, Steven R.; Schille, Betty A.; Schubert, Patrica A.; Spiller, Mark B; Tolbert, Candasy;
Williams, Suann

Subject: Student Adjunct Applications

The e-mail Student Adjunct Applications have all been reformated and manual applications scanned. All Student
Adjunct applications have been uploaded to the Public Folders.

Please review the applications and forward to me the names of all applicants who contacted the Stalf Liaison for
phone interviews.

Please forward this information by 4pm Wednesday. This information needs to be included with the applications.
Thanks/Jean

Public Folders

>> All Public Folders
>>>>City_GRU Shared
>>>>>>Clerk of Commission
>>>>>>>>2005_Student Adj

Deputy Clerk Jean Fiala

Office of the Clerk of Commission
P.O. Box 490 - M.S. I8
Gainesville, FL 32602-0490

Phone/Voice Mail: 352-393-8865
Fax: 352-334-2036



Student Adjunct Board/Committee Application

== e s e s

Submitted on: (Friday, September 02, 2005 at 10:24:23 PM)

Boards Applied For:
Gainesville Energy Advisory Committee
Meeting Date: July

Boards Applied For:
Development Review Board
Meeting Date: Not Applicable

Personal/Contact Information

Name: Raymond S Miller

E-mail Address: rayscott@ufl.edu

Occupation:

Race: Caucasian

Sex: Male

Miscellaneous Information:

Experience/Training Information

Related to Board/Committee:
| have been a member of the Geac for one year.
Key to the City of Gainesville recipient

Educational Background:
A.A. from SFCC Currently enrolled at UF Professional Organizations:

References:

Mayor Pegeen Hanrahan
Commissioner Braddy
Guy York 395-5000

Background Information

Contacted Mayor Hanrahan:[ No data entered ]
Contacted Commissioner Braddy:[ No data entered |
Contacted Commissioner Bryant:[ No data entered ]
ontacted Commissioner Chestnut:[ No data entered ]
Contacted Commissioner Donovan:[ No data entered ]
Contacted Commissioner Lowe:[ No data entered ]
Contacted Commissioner Nielsen:[ No data entered ]

Question 1 (City Resident?): Yes
Question 2 (Commission Relative?). No



Applicant's Location

http://www.mapqguest.com/maps/map.adp?city=Gainesville&state=F|&address=5619 NW 23rd
Ave&zip=32606&country=us&zoom=5

Technical Data

This message was generated on the City of Gainesville Website.
User IP address: 70.171.35.218

Client software: Mozilla/4.0 (compatible; MSIE 6.0; America Online Browser 1.1; Windows NT
5.1; SV1; .NET CLR 1.1.4322)



Student Adjunct Board/Committee Application

Submitted on: (Monday, August 29, 2005 at 10:16:12 AM)

Boards Applied For:
Gainesville Energy Advisory Committee
Meeting Date: ?

Personal/Contact Information

Name: Matthew B. Rascovig:h

E-mail Address: rascovich@amail.com

Occupation: Student
Race: Caucasian

Sex: Male

Miscellaneous Information:

Experience/Training Information

Related to Board/Committee:
Student Government and U.S. Navy Educational Background: S.F.C.C.

Professional Organizations:
References:

Dan Rodkin 352-395-4171
Al Lidin 466-4084 ‘

Background Information

Contacted Mayor Hanrahan:[ No data entered ] Contacted
Commissioner Braddy:[ No data entered ] Contacted
Commissioner Bryant:[ No data entered ] Contacted
Commissioner Chestnut:[ No data entered ] Contacted
Commissioner Donovan:[ No data entered ] Contacted
Commissioner Lowe:[ No data entered ] Contacted
Commissioner Nielsen:[ No data entered ]



Question 1 (City Resident?): No
Question 2 (Commission Relative?): No
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This message was generated on the City of Gainesville Website.
User IP address: 65.5.20.15

Client software: Mozilla/4.0 (compatible; MSIE 6.0; Windows NT 5.1; SV1)



Student Adjunct Board/Committee Application

Submitted on: (Monday, October 03, 2005 at 3:08:40 PM)

Boards Applied For:
* Energy Advisory Committee
¥"Meeting Date: 9/13/2005

Personal/Contact Information

Name:  Jonathan R Smoak

E-mail Address: smoaky@ufl.edu

Occupation: Full Time Student- University of Florida

Race: Caucasian

Sex: Male

Miscellaneous Information: Industrial and Systems Engineering Major

Experience/Training Information

Related to Board/Committee:
| have had course work dealing with energy strains of the current populations and how to
deal with the ongoing problem in the future.

Educational Background:
Currently a junior at the University of Florida, majoring in Industrial and Systems
Engineering.

Professional Organizations:
Institute of Industrial Engineers

References:
Mark Blazer 414-732-3495

Background Information

Contacted Mayor Hanrahan:[ No data entered ]
Contacted Commissioner Braddy:[ No data entered ]
Contacted Commissioner Bryant:[ No data entered ]
Contacted Commissioner Chestnut:[ No data entered ]
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





